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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Susan Goebel-Canning, Public Works Director
THROUGH: Mark R. Lauzier, City Manager
DATE: June 5, 2018

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PRESENTATION CONCERNING I-95 MANAGED
LANES MASTER PLAN IN PALM BEACH COUNTY AND I-95 INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENTS AT
ATLANTIC AVENUE AND AT LINTON BOULEVARD.
Recommended Action:
Receive informational presentation from Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT)
representatives concerning the I-95 Managed Lanes Master Plan in Palm Beach County and on I-95
interchange improvements to be implemented at Atlantic Avenue and at Linton Boulevard.

Background:
At City Commission request, FDOT Project Managers Cesar Martinez, PE, and Vanita Saini, PE, will
provide information to the Commission concerning FDOT plans to construct interchange
improvements at I-95 and Atlantic Avenue and at I-95 and Linton Boulevard. Information concerning
the I-95 Managed Lanes Master Plan for Phase 3, which continues to south of Linton Boulevard and
for future phase through Palm Beach County.

City Attorney Review:
N/A

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A

Timing of Request:
N/A
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